

Madhumati Deshpande

A 018, Vaishnavi Commune
Hado Siddapura Rd. Off Sarjapur Rd.,
Bangalore, 560066

madhumati.deshpande@christuniveristy.in

madhu.deshpande10@gmail.com

Summary

An experienced political scientist with teaching, practical field experience and publishing expertise. A keen observer of international politics with teaching, post graduate research and publication. Additional practical experience in electoral observation, civil society strengthening and transition-processes and internship coordination. Well versed in coordinating research and analysis, writing and editing academic papers and reports in the fields of political science, development studies, international studies, India's foreign policy and American studies.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 2013 to Present

Department Coordinator, Assistant Professor, Department of International Studies Political Science and History, Christ University, Bangalore

- Teaching Political Science and International Studies PG level (MA International Studies)
- Research and publications
- International Collaborations

March 2009 to 2013

Freelance Editor, Springer Reference Works, New Delhi

- Review and edit Encyclopedia and Handbook contributions for style and structure.
- Communicate with concerned authors for the revisions and keeping track of submission deadlines
- Communicating with authors, Editors and production teams for reviews and publishing schedules for several academic reference works.
- Manage author database and production schedules for the concerned titles.
- Assist with drawing up Author guidelines, Editor guidelines and production schedules

June 2000 – June 2002
Graduate Assistant,

Graduate Assistant, Democracy Program, The Carter Center, Atlanta, GA

- Researched and drafted background papers, proposals, status reports and routine memos.
- Helped plan, develop, and manage civil society and democracy projects for the Center's Democracy Program, focusing on East Timor and Guyana and assisted on other election-related projects in Guyana, Pakistan, Fiji, and Bangladesh.
- Served as a delegate of the Guyana Election Observation team and the East Timor Election Observation team of The Carter Center.
- Conducted research and wrote a paper on "Teaching Democracy in East Timor."
- Monitored local and international media to write weekly updates on the democracy and election related news in East Timor, Pakistan and Bangladesh.
- Helped in preparing briefing books for assessment mission to Pakistan and observation mission to Guyana and East Timor.

August 1995 – October 2000

Doctoral candidate, SIS, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi

- Dissertation – "***India's Negotiating Style 1947 to 1984***" - An analysis of influence of India's history, culture and political and social structure on the negotiating behavior of the Indian negotiators.

February – April 1998

Research Assistant, New Delhi Television Co (NDTV), New Delhi

- Assisted in researching and collecting general election results data, past result data, election analysis, survey reports and election trivia for the special telecasts during general elections.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, 2001

M.Phil. in International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, 1995

MA in Political Science, *Gold Medallist*, Karnataka University, Dharwad, 1993

BA Political Science, Karnataka University, Dharwad 1991

AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS

- Junior and Senior Research Fellowships from University Grants Commission, New Delhi- 1994 to 1998
- Awarded Gold Medal in Master of Arts in Political Science, Karnataka University, Dharwad- 1993

LANGUAGES

- Proficient in English, Kannada, Hindi, basic understanding of other Indian languages.
- Basic Knowledge of French and German

PUBLICATIONS

- Contemporary Indian Politics: Internal Dynamics and external compulsions Sanjeev, Kumar (Eds), 2016, Pinnacle Learning
- Fishing in the Troubled Waters: Fishermen Issue in India–Sri Lanka Relations, Manoharan, N, Deshpande, Madhumati, India Quarterly, 74-1,P-73- 91, SN - 0974-9284 , 2018
- Media discourse on Kashmir: Dissonance in Public Understanding of Indo-Pak Relations, Satvik N.MADHUMATI DESHPANDE, World Focus,IS - 459, 2018
- Influence of Religion on the Foreign Policies of the US and West Asian States, Kote, Saagar, Deshpande, Madhumati, IUP Journal of International Relations 12- 2, pp 16- 25, SN - 0973-8509, 2018, IUP Publications
- Role of feminist movements in gender mainstreaming policies: the case of UN, Nivedita, C, Deshpande, Madhumati, Int J Res Anal Rev (IJRAR), Volume 6, Issue 1, 2019
- Modi Government's strategy and action in improving India's maritime structure, In India's Maritime Infrastructure: Challenges and Prospects, - 2018

- The Listing of Masood Azhar: A Theoretical Perspective, Rajesh, Gautam Kainoor, Deshpande, Madhumati, IUP Journal of International Relations V- 14, Issue- 3, pp 20 to 36, SN - 0973-8509, 2020, IUP Publications